Z, Cantrell and S, Maffitt

l/ NW 1/ /Iy Sec, 2’«10 2
\dxceyt DJL' 3" of W33')
3453 of E47') of Lot 3.
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Date of orizinzl constructions 1895 =st., assessor's office.
(They stress that this is an estimat
only)

n of title follows. Source: Office of Macon
" deeds,

David Plank and wife to Conrad Ammann,
Conrad Ammann to Anton Spaeth.

Anton Spaeth - inventory.

Augusta Spaeth - inventory.

Marie R. Schuerman, extr will of Augusta Spaeth,
dec'd, to Joseph C. and Hazel E. Spaeth, wf,
=r2n 3, 1958 Robert J. Murphey, extr, Joseph C. Spaeth estate

to James A. Layton and wf, Harriet,
The Laytons to John E. Anderson and Ellen R.,
hus and wf,
The Andersons to Mercantile Mortgage Co.
Mercantile Mortgage Co. to Germania S.and L.

city directories follows (Note: Some directories, not
available)
Conrad, brickmaker, no address given.
mon or Ammann listed.
sk , brick moulder, res, Cantrell e of Webster.
21  Azmann, Conrad, brick moulder, res. Cantrell 5 e of
s .

m
«
2
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mann, Conrad, brlckmaﬁer, res, 851 &, Cantrell,
nn, Anna, 85¢ E, Cantrell

ann, Albert, lab, res. 851 m. Cantrell

nn, Henry, brickmaker, 851 B. Cantrell
Ammann, Wm., laborer, 851 E, Cantrell

nn, Conrad, res, 851 Z. Cantrell

nann, Wm. G., res.8gl B, Cantrell

Ammann, Albert, res. 828 B. Cantrell

n,Henry, res, 819 E, Cantrell
Ammann, John C., res. 822 E. Cantrell

'....I
(e0]
(@8]
{
]
0
o0
N

Present owner's name: Germania Savings and Loan.




2. Data from city directories cont'd.:

Also

1895 Ammann Brick Co,
Conrad Ammann, Pres. and
Wm. G. Ammann, Secy,
John C, Ammann, Manazs
Office, 851 B, Cant

1901~1904 Ammann, Conrad, 851 E. Canzrsll

g : ) s = -
(Spaeth, Anton, 81& Z. #0od)
7. TN Doen . ~ ~ AY
Vice Fres, Decatur Zrewinz Co.)

1905-1907

1908 Spaeth, Anton, 851 &, Cantrsll
Ammann, Conrad, 822 B, Cantrsll
Ammann, Irene, 822 &, Cant

) Ammann, Pearl, 822 =, gaﬁ;?:
Ammann, Roy C., 822 E,

Ammann, John A,, res 82
Sup't. Plant #1, Dec-

Office, 828 E,
Ammann, Wm. G., 819 B.

3. Data from assessor's office,
brick exterior gable roof-medium pitch
4 rms,-hardwool floors hot water heat (gas)
5 rooms - softwood floo
1 open porch
i S —
—— i

Car )
| Port 7 & i

Encj.! | §

Cavevele Drive

Ma £ £, 1

/
SC‘_aler

Open |- 5Tory ‘boreh

L —

£. Cantrel/
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g s ical eucn from an 189 Portrait and

Biographica DQTLJ, I1linois, Lane City Publishing
7

Co., Chicago. In November 74, Conrad Ammann's great grandson,

John Ammann, recalls that he wzs told that the bricks in this house

were made in the Conrad Ammann brickyard, located on the south side

of E. Cantrell Street botween Jasper and 16th Streets., This now is

all filled land with structures built on it. lNr. Ammann's descendants

d ot know where Conrad Ammann lived when he first came to Decatur

in 1856 or when he started b¢a own brickyard in 1864, Since he gained
le to the land at 851 E. Cantrell in 1870, it is possible that the

.
o

se was bullt at about this time, Certainly it was built prior to
3, for the blographical sketch referred to above includes the fact
t he lived then at 851 E. Cantrell.
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kground on Anton Spaeth whose family and/ or he held title to
perty for 52 years, 1906-1958, see attachments includi

s on the pipe organ Mr, Spaeth had installed in the hous
phical sketch from the Macon County History ed E
son, The Pioneer Publishing Co., 1910, and otl
e Decatur Brewing Company of which he was an off

e i
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ILLINCIS EISTCRIC SITES SURVEY INVENTORY

Name of Site:
Common

Historic Anton Spaeth Home

Location:

Street and Number Township Section
SW cor., Cantrell & Maffit (851 E. Centrell) ,
City or Town Zip Code Range ' % Section
Decatur "

County Macon

Clasgification:

Category (check one) : Integrity (check one)

( ) District () Building (X Altered () Unaltered

() Site ( ) Structure ( ) Moved (%) Original Site
Ownership: Status (check one)

X ) Private : (X Occupied

() Dublic () Unoccupied

( ) Preservation work in progress

Access to Public
() Yes () Restricted ( ) Unrestricted (x) No

Present Use (check one or more)

( ) Agricultural ( ) Industrial ( ) Religious

() Commercial ( ) Military v w.{..) Scientific

( ) Educational () Museum ( ) Transportation
() Entertainment ( ) Park - ( ) Other (specify)
() Government (X) Private Residence

Ownership of Property:

Owner's Name ' » : Phone Number

Street and Number

City or Town’

State County Zip Code
Description:

(x) Excellent ( ) Good ( ) Fair ( ) Deteriorated ( ) Ruins ( ) Unexposead

Is there a program of preservation underway? ( ) Yes (x) No




7

)

9.

Historical Themes : (check one or more of the following)

() Archeological Site
() Archeological Site
() French Influence
( ) Illinois Frontier
() Illinois Farly
(2) Illinois Middle
(X) Illinois Late
(X) Famous People
Anton Spaeth ( ? -=1931)

Specific Date: Date of constr

(Pre-~Columbian)
(Post~Columbian to 1673)
(1673-1780)

(1780-1818)

(1818-1850)

(1850-1900)
(1900-present)

(give names & dates)

uction is presently undetermined,

Areas of significance (check one or more of the following)

() Aboriginal (historic)

)

) Agriculture
) Architecture
) Art

) Commerce

) Communication
)

)

)

)

)

NN

X

Conservation
Education
Engineering
Industry
Invention
) Landscape Architecture

NN AN AN AN AN N

Brief statement of significance:
additional sheets if necessary.

His Home is another sign of Ge

Form prepared by:
Name and Title:

Aboriginal (pre-historic)

rman ethnicit
article for further details,
/VUTm A COTIT T.v

Literature
Military

Music

Political
Religion/Philosoph
Science :
Sculpture
Social/Humanitarian
Theater
Transportation
Urban Planning
Other (specify)

NN TN TN N N SN AN SN N N N
S N N \-/\_/\_/\_/\/V\_/\../\_/

(include all names and dates)

Spaeth was Vice-President of Decat
¥y from Decatur's past,

Use

Date: April, 197L

/-

2
2
eda

ur Brwing (190
See the attach

Organization: ;

Rt = B o Ty Ly ULLE
ILLINOIS HISTORIC LANDMARKS SURVEY
B 1005 ‘n}?yn\"qurnm

Phone:

Street and number:

SIVNTTEXTITLT

Champaign, Illinois 61820

City or Town:

County:

Zip Code

During the course of the Surve
references for a particular site.

according to the followin
forms are being completed. If a bibl

deduct from the Survey's task,

Bibliography

Robertson, Robert, Of Whales and Men.

y we often find it necessary to search for
When filling out the Survey form, please list
g example, published references to the site for which
lography can be compiled, it will greatly

Inc., 1954,

form,

Herald-Review [Decatur], October 27,

New York, Alfred K. Knopf,

1968. This article is attached to tais

- o
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v Ron Frazmer
Of the He!'ald and Revxew

Although an organ, 'a
~ musical instrument often found
fn the home, it is seldom .a|
bome is equipped Wlth a plpe

gﬂ.! 7

Probably the only hvmg room |
pipe organ in Decatur was in-|
stalled Dby the> late Anton?
Spaeth, in May, 1927. ;

Spaeth, having played the in-
strument himself as a young
man and retaining his fondness
for it, had a $12,000 pipe organ
installed in hxs home at 851 E.
Cantrell St..

Spaeth described the’ instru-
ment! two - manual, electrically

- operated th’h r,emote con-
trol. %

The remote control aspeet of
the organ was especidllyim-|
portant in the home because it
- permitted the console to be the
“only portion visible in the room. |
- All the pipes were. dﬁg@ramelvi
screened by drapemes

The unit of pipes was built
into the wall, adding to the‘
decor of the room.

Gift to Church

Only one year lafer Spaeth

presented a similar 1pstrument5
to the new St. Thomas Catholic|
Church, then only three years:
"old. Spaeth was a member of
the St. James parish, but his
~own church already had an
organ. .

The gift by Spaeth in 1928 is
still used by the church today,
and kept in good working order.

was presented as a memorial|

“to his wife Clara who died in|
June of that same year. \

Spaeth was not the only one
{nterested in ‘playing the pipe
organ in his home. His daughter
Augusta was a trained musician

- in piano and organ, and she was
the first to play the organ
donated to St. Thomas Church,
during a dedication
‘ceremony.

Mrs. Marie Spae’ch O’Neil, 777
W. Prairie Ave., daughter of the
late Anton - Spaeth said last
week, ‘“We had a home
orchestra in those days and we
would get together and play in
the evening.”

\ The Spaeth family orchestra,
as it was referred to, was com-
pglsféd of four of the Spaeth
children. These - were Augusta

\ plano ‘00 S Heraa s |
vmlm, Joseph. the clarinet and
Marie the flute.

Mrs. O'Neil said, “In those
days we had our good times at
home.” She said music always|
played a very large part of

Bl e Yoo O R N

4‘

"ceeding owners, the home was

their entertainment away from
home now, she said, “I- don’t.
think it could have stayed the
way it was with us at home.
' You have to be prepared for
change.”

Because of the great size of a
pipe organ, many architects in
large cities, designed homes
with space in special music
rooms, Such architectural
features, however, were almost
unknown in Central Illinois.

After the death of Spaeth in
February, 1931, the house was
left to his daughter Augusta.
Years later, following the death
of Augusta and other suc-

owned by Joseph Spaeth.

Mrs. O’Neil said there was no
one remaining who.had interest
in playing “the . pipe organ, as
grand as it still was. The organ
was not only sitting idle but\lt
| was deteriorating. ‘ - {

Because of this, Decatur’
first and perhaps only ho
pipe organ was sold in 1953:
St. John’s Lutheran Church,
1170 E. Orchard St. The church
reports the organ is in fin
V\orkmg condi

Anton Spaeth

tier's International, a service
club which wants to use the
home as a meeting place for
young\' people who need
'someplace to go for recreation,
,oomgamonshxp and if needed,

adv1ce
e 4

- bt b

- € o
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' life, Mr. Schroll engaged in farming.

* v

W 2acori Cotoride, J%%}:@ a3

faithful member of the German Methodist Church,
and took an active pavt in all church work. Mr.
Ammann belongs to the same church and is one of
its Trustees. In politics he is a Republican. Ilec
has served as Township Supervisor for many years
and still holds that oflice.

Our subject need never regret his emigration to
America, as he has made in this country a pleasant
home and gained a handsome ‘competence. Be-
sides his business he owns a good farm five miles
north of Decatur, containing one hundred acres of
land, together with forty acres in the river bottom.
He also has some good city property, including
the family residence at No. 851 East Cantrell
Street, and is also interested in iwo additions to
the city.

oo oot
o - ————

Z~ EORGE W. SCHROLL, a retired farmer
now residing in Forsyth, followed agricul-
\_A| tural pursuits throughout his active busi-
ness career, and as the result of his well-directed
efforts and enterprise he acquired a competency
that in hisS\declining days enables him to live re-
tired and suxrounds him with all the comforts and
many of the Myxuries of life. He was born Au-
gust 30, 1827, in Cumberland County, ‘Pa., and is
one of five children, whose parents, Jacob and
Ellen (Young) Schryil, were also natives of the
Keystone State. His father was a cooper by trade
and was of German dedcent. In 1842 he left his
old home and emigrated to Ilinois with a three-
horse team. Locating in Hickory Point 'Fown-
ship, he purchased two hundred acres of land on
section 27, whereon had been “built a small log
cabin. Of this tract only about fwenty acres had
been broken and about eighty acres\were covered
with timber. Throughout the remaxitr of his

e died on
the old homestead in 1873, and his remains were
interred in-the Boiling Springs Cemetery.n\ﬂ\e“was
a member of the -Church of God, and in politics
was a supporter of Republican principles. \kﬁ
served as School Treasurer, was also School Trustee

294 PORT&%ITEQED‘?PIQG APHI&L L&{E‘%RE
== == R "bﬁi‘wﬂfi g (o ~Clntcage= — . — ———— =

" and helped to organize the schools in this com-

munity. He also aided in laying out the roads,
and was prominently connected with the develop-
ment of the county at an early day. His wife,

" who held the same religious belief as her husband,

died,in 1835. All of their children grew to man-
hood\and womanhood, namely: Mary A., of De-
catur,\widow of George Goodman; George W.;
Jacoh, & ranchman of Oregon; Elizabeth, wife of
E. Iayes, of Towa; and Henry, a farmer of Hickory
Point Township.

Our subject has passed almost his entire life
amid agricultural scenes. 1Ile came with his father
to this county when in his fifteenth year, and here
attended the subscription school, which was held
in a log schoolhouse, to which he had to walk a
distance of two \miles. He was reared amid the
tier life and experienced all the
tions which fall to the lot of
"o his father he gave the benefit

wild scenes of fr
hardships and pri
pioneer familics.
of his services until twenty-one years of age, and
then began working ‘as a farm hand at %9 per
month. After being &mployed in that capacity
for five years, he purchised eighty acres of wild
land on sections 15 and 16, Hickory Point Town-
ship, and ten acres in Decjtur Township, and in a
log cabin made his home fyr a number of years.
His labors transformed the taw prairie into rich
and fertile fields, and he erec\\ed a substantial resi-
dence and other good building\zﬂwhich add greatly
to the value and attractive appearance of his place.
His farm comprises two hundred\and eighty acres
of land and now yields to him a good income.
Mzr. Schroll has been twice marri In 1851 he
married Miss Emily Loragh, and unto them were
born two children, but both died in infancy. The
mother passed away in March, 1854,)\\11(1 on the

15th of December, 1856 our subject w"la\s married

to Miss Letha A. Hornback. Eight\ children
graced this union. Amanda E., the eldes\‘t, is now
deceased; Bernard G. operates the old home farm;
1da G. has been called to the home beyond;\ Will-
jam is a farmer of this township; Samuel is\ now
deceased; James H. is an agriculturist of this épm-
munity; Isabel is the wife of William Fornwalt, a
resident farmer of Macon County; and Emma A.

‘completes the family.
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Company, with Joseph Mills as President, J:\-
b Willis Secretary and Treasurer, and Albert
Goodman Manager,  The business has steadily in-
:*»;w}-i from the beginning, and in 1892 the sales
amounted to £100,000.

Socially, Mr. Mills is a member of Decatur Lodge
No. £3.1. 0. O. F. In politics he was a Republi-
can from 1856 until 1872, when he supported Hor-
ace Greeley, and since that time has been a Demo-
crat. He served as Alderman of the First Ward
for six years, and was Assistant Supervisor. In
addition to his residence he owns other city prop-

erty, having been very successful in his business
sagacious.

career. Heis a man of keen judgment,
and far-sighted, and his good business ability, com-
bined with well-directed efforts, has achieved for

him & handsome competence.

s =

\ ONRAD AMMANN, who is engaged in the
manufacture of brick in Decatur, embarked
\'/ in this line of business in 1863, and has
since carried on operations in this line, building
up an extensive trade and thus establishing one
of the leading industries of the city. He began
on a small scale, but has steadily increased his
facilities and has enlarged his works to meet the
constantly growing demand. 'The capacity of the
yard is now about twenty-five thousand brick per
day, and employment is furnished to some thirty
men. ‘

Mr. Ammann is of German birth.
Wittenberg, he_was born October 10, 1831, and is
a son of Michael and Anna Maria (Couzelmann)

\C(

Ammann, who were also natives of the samne coun-,

try. On both sides he came from old German
familics, his grandfathers, Michael Ammann and
Johannes Couzelmann, being farmers of that coun-
try. The father of our subject also carried on ag-
ricultural pursuits in the land of his birth. His
wife died in 1842, at the age of forty-four years,
and he afterward wedded Mrs. Anna Couzelmann.
His death occurred in June, 1887, at the age of

. TORTRAT AN ER

~ On the 27th of January, 1859, M.
wedded Miss Elizabeth, daughter of John and

A native of

b IICAP RFQQ’I}P P — 293

ninety yem's. The parents of our sub;ect were
both members of the Lutheran Church. They had
a family of thiree sons and six daughters. Anna
Maria is the wife of John Hauck, of Tubingen,
‘Germany; Elizabeth is the widow of Frederick
Prince, of Ebingen, Germany; Johann Jacob re-
sides in the same place; Conrad lives in Decatur;
John lives in Deland, Ill.; Margaret is the wife of
Ed Goegeel, of Monticello; and Anna is the wife
of August Glatz, of Decatur.

In 1854 the subject of this sketch came to Amer-

ica. The days of his boyhood and youth had
‘been passed in his native land, but when a young

man of twenty-three he determined to seek a home
in the New World, believing that better privileges
and opportunities were here afforded. Crossing
the briny deep, he landed in New York, whence
he went to Canada, where he spent about six
weeks. He then spenf one summer on Lake Supe-
rior, after which he went to Missouri and worked
in the copper mines near St. Louis. He next -
followed steamboating on the Mississippi River
for a while, and on the 9th of June, 1856, he
came to Decatur with about $50 cash in his pocket,
Here he was employed in a brickyard by the
month until 1863, and in 1864 he embarked in
the business _"vzl}'ich he has continued up to the
present time.

(s 1))

Ammann

Regula (Vogler) Teyer, natives of Switzerland.
By their union were born four sons and two
daughters: John C.; Amelia, who died in infancy;
Henry, Wilhelm G., Albert and Anna. The eldest
son married Barbara Prince,and with his wife and
three children, Irene, Peatl and Roy, resides in
Decatur. Henry, of this city, married Lou Pres-
cott, and they have three daughters, Lillie, Hattie
and Anna. Albert married Katie Kosseck, by
whom he has two children, Arthur and Albert.

In 1892, Mr. Ammann associated with him in
the brick business his sons, John C., Henry, Willie
and Albert, and his daughter Anna, all of whom
are now stockholders in the company. The
mother of this family died February 22, 1893, at
the age of sixty-six years, and her loss was deeply
mourned throughout the community. She wasa

W
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I'he Decatur Brewery is one of the oldest and the plant throughout is cqulppcd with

estadished  business enterprises of the city., the latest and bhest appliances.  The build-
Dmtatlﬂ' Brew'ng How Vilong it had ings are lighted by the company’s own clectric

been in operation plant Glass cnameled steel casks are used
C‘ampanv before 1862 can in connection with the vacuum process for
wer dennitely be ascertained. It was started aging and ripening the beer. This process
m 2 small way by 4 man named John Gaug has proved a wonderful success and has

,\ceedcd by B B RILhRI‘LS \Iark
I Nicholas Weber had also been
dwith it before 1862, 1In that vear
©T7 frewery came into the possession of E.
i strite and H. Shlaudeman. and it was
conducted by them for tw enty-two years. In
88 \Mr. bhlaudemm purchased his partner's

sons, co-lducted the business since,

The plant is located at 604 East Cantrell
The 'main build ding is 100x133 feet,
Pzt of it is three stoties and part five stories
“zh. The plant has a mnltmg capacity of
12000 bushels and a capacity of 15,000 bar-
s of beer annually. In 1862 the capacity
“7 the plant was 500 barrels of beer a year.

v the best Minnesota barley is used. The
5:__“5 come from New York and the Pacific

coast

The cellars are cooled with Consoli-
“ated Iee Company machine having a capacity
often tons a day, .and a Westinghouse ma-

me with a capacity of twenty-five tons.

L‘ere are large beer vaults in the basement,

greathy
improved

'Bcﬂhnj Wurkﬂ

the quality of the
beer. A number
of deep wells have
recently been bored, so that an abundant sup-
ply of pure warter can be had for brewing.
Decatur beer is used all over the®state and
seven-eighths of all the beer sold in Decatur
is made by this companv, which is sufficient
proof of irs excellence,

The bottling works, which is A part of

Decatur Brewing Company

the company's plant, is a two-story brick
building 25x75 feet. Fvervthing in"the w ay
of machinery, both in the brewery and bot-

thng works, is the best money can buy
Lwenty-one men are employed in the brewery
and twelve in the bottling works.

The officers of the company are: Henry
Shlaudeman, president; Frank Shlaudeman,
vice-president; Harry Shlaudeman, secretary
and treasurer.




ANTON SPAETH.

Anton Spaeth, vice president and sales manager of the Decatur Brewing
Company, was born in the kingdom of Wurtemberg, Germany, February g, 1853,
his parents being Mathias and Crescentia (Rist) Spaeth, both of whom spent
their entire lives in Wurtemberg. The father was a farmer and shoemaker,
numbered among the successful men of his district. The son spent his youth
in his parents’ home and acquired his early education in the public schools ther'e,
while after coming to the new world he attended the Teachers Seminary at Mil-
waukee, Wisconsin. o

In Germany, when fifteen years of age, he was apprenticed to the miller’s
trade, completing his term of indenture when eighteen years of age, or in 1873.
He then came to the United States after he learned that better wages were paid
in this country and that business opportunities were greater. He first took up
his abode in Fremont, Ohio, where he secured a position in a grocery store as
general utility boy. He could not then speak a word of English but his employer
was German and gave the boy opportunity to work in his store. In this way he
gained a considerable knowledge of the language and further promoted his ef-
ficiency in this regard by attending night school. He remained with his first
American employer for four years, after which he came to Decatur in 1877 and
accepted a position in the German school. He was a brother of the Rev. Joseph
Spaeth, of St. James German Catholic church, who had built and founded the
first German parochial school in this city. Father Spaecth was also the founder
of the church and Anton Spaeth became the first teacher in the new school. The
following year he determined to suplement his own education by further study
and entered the German Teachers Seminary at Milwaukee, Wisconsin, from
which he was graduated with the class of 1881, He afterward engaged in teach-
ing school for one year in Mt. Sterling, Illinois, and for two years in Spring-
field. after which he returned to Decatur and as there was no position open along
the line of his chosen profession he accepted a temporary position in the grocery
store of Peter Ullrich.

550 * HISTORY OF MACON COUNTY

Not long afterward he was apointed to a position in the brewery of Henry
Shlaudeman, now the Decatur Brewing Company. His duties were first as book.
keeper and collector and on the reorganization and incorporation of the business
in 1838 he became a member of the firm and was made a director. On the Ist of
January, 1903, he was chosen vice president of the company and is now the sec.
ond executive officer, in which connection he is bending his energies to adminis.
trative direction, his sound judgment and business ability proving a strong ele-
ment in the successful conduct of the enterprise.

In 1884 Mr. Spaeth was married to Miss Clara Melchoirs, of Decatur, and
unto them have been born seven children: Bernard, who is employed by the Gug-
ler Lithographing Company, at Milwaukee, Wisconsin; Joseph, who is in the em-
ploy of the Pacific Express Company at Chicago; and Augusta, Marie, Anna,
Otto and Antoinette, all still under the parental roof.

Mr. Spaeth and his family are communicants of the Catholic church and for
fifteen years he served as organist and leader of the choir. He is president of
the St. James German Aid Society and is a man of benevolent spirit, always will-
ing tc extend a helping hand to the needy. He is numbered among Decatur’s
self-made men, his success being attributable to his own efforts and his utiliza-
tion of opportunities. Discouragement and failure have found no place in his
vocabulary and with persistent energy that has overcome all obstacles he has

worked his way upward to success. B Q&;Z&M,,@éé ’ s
M@W%fmg - /979
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In 927, s pipe organ- was installed in the home 'f‘ﬂf"“" .Sp_agf.h,, 851 E. :

Cantrell St

A N
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This is former Anton Spaeth residence.




